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NOTICE

TO: MEMBERS OF THE KNOX COUNTY COMMISSION
DEPARTMENTS, AGENCIES AND NEWS MEDIA

FROM: Commissioner Courtney Durrett, Chairwoman

DATE: February 28, 2023

THE KNOX COUNTY COMMISSION SHALL MEET FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON MONDAY,
MARCH 20, 2023 AT 6:30 P.M. (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE WORKSESSION) IN THE
MAIN ASSEMBLY ROOM OF THE CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, 400 MAIN STREET,
KNOXVILLE.

AGENDA

1.) Call to Order
2.) Public Forum

3.) Discussion of Ordinance 0-23-2-103 of the Commission of Knox County, Tennessee, amending the
Knox County Code, Appendix A - Zoning, Article 5, Section 5.31 pertaining to CA (General Business)
Zone and Section 5.32 pertaining to the CB (Business and Manufacturing) Zone to allow for

consideration of certain permitted uses and uses permitted on review; Article 4 by adding a new
Subsection 4.108 creating standards for drive-through facilities; and Article 3, Sections 5.37.03.C,
5.38.03.E, and 5.91.03, pertaining to drive-through facilities currently permitted as a use on review in the
CR (Rural Commercial), CN (Neighborhood Commercial), and TC (Town Center) zones, respectively, by
adding a reference to proposed subsection 4.108 pertaining to standards for drive-through facilities. (Ord.
No. 0-90-9-130, adopted 9-10-90, as amended). A complete copy of the proposed amendment is available
and may be obtained at the Knox County Commission Office, Suite 603, in the City-County Building.

4.) Adjournment.



